
UNITED NATIONS

General_Assembly
FORTY-FOURTH SESSION

Official Records

FIFTH COMMITTEE
40th meeting

held on
Wednesday. 15 November 1989

at 3 p.m.
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 40th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. AL-MASRI (Syrian Arab Republi c)

later: Mr. DANKWA (Ghana)

Chairman of the Advisory Cummittee on Administrative and
Budgetary Questions: Mr. M5ELLE

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 126: ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY CO-ORDINATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS
WITH THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY (continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY QUESTIONS
(continued)

AGENDA ITEM 130: PERSONNEL QUESTIONS (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 123: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1990-1991 (continued)

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/44/L.23

This record is subject to correction.
Corrections should be sent under the signaturc of a member of the delegation concerned

witllin one week (lfthe dare afpublication to the Chiefof the Official Records Editing Section. Room DC2-750.
2 Unlled Nations Plala. and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be issucd aftcr the end of the session. in a separate eorrigendum for each Committee.

/9 P.
89-57177 2142S (E)

Distr. GENERAL
AiC.5/44/SR.40
30 November 1989
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: SPANISH

/ ...Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC.5/44/SR.40
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 3.15 p.m.

AGENDA ITEM 126: ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY CO-ORDINATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS
WITH THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY (continueq)

(a) REPORT OF THE ADVISORY CO~~ITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY QUESTIONS
(continued) {A/44171I and Add.I}

1. Mr. BIDNY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that it was essential to
rationalize work system-wide by, inter alia, eliminating the duplication of tasks
and concentrating efforts on top-priority areas. Better co-ordination at the
intergovernmental level was also important. One pre-condition for attaining those
objectives was improving the management of international organizations by enhancing
the effectiveness of the Advisory Committee on Co-ordination (ACC) and
strengthening the role of the Secretary-General. Practical measures must be
adopted in order to implement the important recommendations of the Committee for
Programme and Co-ordination (CPC): that was a task incumbent on Member States.

2. As for the rationalization of the activities of international organizations,
administrative and budgetary co-ordination was essential to the effectiveness of
activities within the system. At a time when most organizations in the system were
confronted by serious financial problems, better use must be made of material and
human resources and it was up to the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
Budgetary Questions (ACABQ) to assume a predominant role in that regard. The
Advisory Committee had not yet made use of its full potential in that area, and
that was apparent in the report of the Committee itself (A/44/71I and Add.I).
Unfortunately, the report of ACABQ contained neither conclusions nor
recommendations designed to ensure an economical use of resources system wide.

3. In his delegation's view, the first step to be taken in strengthening the
effectiveness of administrative and budgetary co-ordination was the re-activation
of the role of ACABQ in that regard. First and foremost, the Advisory Committee
must formulate specific recommendations for the full implementation of Article 17
of the Charter and the rules of procedure of the General Assembly, which provided
for more active participation by the General Assembly in the formulation of policy
and the administrative and financial practices of the specialized agencies.
Despite repeated requests by the Fifth Committee for periOdic in-depth reviews of
each agency, no progress had been achieved in that respect.

4. In accordance with the recommendations of CPC, practical measures would be
adopted with a view to enhancing the effectiveness of Joint Meetings of CPC and ACC
(A/44/l6, para. 364). At those meetings, the question of co-ordinating the
activities of the organizations of the United Nations system in various areas would
be considered. In that connection, it was essential for the Advisory Committee to
conduct an in-depth analysis of administrative and budgetary questions in all
organizations of the system in various specific areas, including the question of
the mobilization of available huma:: and material resources. The analysis could be
supplemented by conclusions and recommendations which should be implemented by the

I . .•

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.40
English
Page 3

(Mr. Bidny, USSR)

organizations of the system. That would be a practical contribution to
strengthening the rationalization of inter-agency co-ordination.

5. Mr. HILL (United States of America) said that his delegation shared the views
of ACABQ contained in document A/44/7ll/Add.l on the relationship between the World
Food Programme (WFP), the Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations
(FAO) and the United Nations. The difficulties between WFP and FAO were
unfortunate and the United Nations was to be commended on the measures it had
adopted in order to resolve the controversy within the system. The recommendation
contained in paragraph 38 of the report in question was particularly appropriate.
For its part, his country would continue to work with other countries which
participated actively in the Committee on Food Aid Policies and Programmes (CFA) in
order to find a solution to the problems affecting the relationships between the
two agencies. His delegation was also prepared to join in the consensus to draw
the report of ACABQ (A/44/7ll/Add.l) to the attention of CFA and to the relevant
governing bodies of FAO.

6. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) expressed agreement with the general recommendation of
ACABQ concerning the working relationship between WFP and FAO. In informal
consultations held on the matter, it should be borne in mind that the texts
governing the working relationship between WFP and FAO set up specific procedures,
and compliance with those procedures was all that was expected.

AGENDA ITEM 130: PERSONNEL QUESTIONS (continued) (A/44/604; A/C.5/44/2, 9, 11, 17,
21 and 25)

7. Mr. ZAPOTOCKY (Czechoslovakia), speaking also on behalf of Bulgaria, the
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, the German Democratic Republic, Poland,
Romania, the Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic and the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics, said that the award of the Nobel Peace Prize to the United Nations
peace-keeping forces demonstrated that the work of the United Nations in that area
was highly appreciated throughout the world. Many staff members of the United
Nations Secretariat were involved in peace-keeping activities in various regions of
the world, often in a politically complicated environment and sometimes risking
their very lives. On behalf of the countries he had mentioned, he wished to
express profound gratitUde to those staff members.

8. Since the establishment of the United Nations, various resolutions had been
adopted and a number of measures had been taken in order to secure the highest
standards of efficiency, competence and integrity of the staff and achieve the
widest possible geographical representation (Article 101 of the Charter). However,
the current situation with regard to geographical representation was far from
satisfactory and for several years, the socialist countries had expressed their
concern in that connection to high-level officials of the Secretariat. It was
encouraging to note that in the past two years, some progress had been achieved in
terms of the number of nationals of socialist countries represented in the
executive branch of the Organization. However, in qualil~ 7e terms, the situation
had grown worse. The average level of nationals of socialist countries employed in

/ ....

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC.5/44/SR.40
English
Page 4

(Mr. Zapotocky, Czechoslovakia)

the Secretariat of the United Nations was approximately P-3. The countries which
were in the worst situation, in both quantitative and qualitative terms were the
German Democratic Republic and Romania. The geographical represent~tion of
Bulgaria, Czechoslovakia, Poland and Romania was unsatisfactory. New and more
radical measures must be adopted in order to redress the situation. The socialist
countries were prepared to co-operate with the United Nations Secretariat in order
to implement fully the principle of equitable geographical distribution of
Secretariat posts, taking into account the interests of all Member States.

9. In General Assembly resolution 4 " Member States had supported the
recommendation by the Group of High- "el Intergovernmental Experts to Review the
Efficiency of the Administrative ana tnancial Functioning of the United Nations to
the effect that the number of posts ~d the Professional category should be reduced
by 15 per cent and the number of posts in the higher echelons should be reduced by
25 per cent. That meant that by the end of 1989, the number of posts in the
Secretariat should have been reduced by 1,381, and the total number of staff
members in the Secretariat should not exceed 9,704. He asked the Secretariat to
report on the steps being taken in order to attain that goal. It would seem that,
in implementing the recommendation, the posts at the higher level had not been
eliminated in greater proportions than those at the intermediate and lower levels,
as should have been the case. In any event, the principle of equitable
geographical distribution must be strictly applied to posts at the higher level.

10. The policy of the Secretariat of reorganizing the personnel structure mainly
through the natural outflow of staff members on fixed-term contracts and the
redistribution of the resulting vacancies among staff members on permanent
contracts had been detrimental to staff members on fixed-term contracts. The
freeze, the post redistribution programme and the internal promotion system for
staff members on permanent contracts had left the socialist countries in a
situation of virtual discrimination. Those countries had already expressed to the
Secretary-General their grave concern over the matter an. over the need to comply
with resolution 35/210 and had requested him to take pra,-'tical measures with a view
to improving the geographical representation of the socialist countries.

11. With regard to the increase in the number of staff members on permanent
contracts, he said that while it was certainly advisable that the Secretariat
should have skilled staff members on permanent contracts and that permanent
contracts should be offered when the requirements of the post made that necessary,
a reasonable relationship between permanent and fixed-term contracts would be a
50-50 ratio. Currently, the ratio was 72 to 28 in favour of permanent contracts.
An excessive number of staff members on permanent contracts represented an obstacle
in the way of enhancing the efficiency of the whole Organization. The socialist
countries could not therefore agL"ee to the attempts by the Office of Human
Resources Management to compel young candidates who had passed their national
competitive examinations to sign permanent contracts without any other options.
Nor could they agree to the renewal of fixed-term contracts for staff members who
no longer had the official recommendation of their Governments.

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC. 5/44/SR. 40
English
Page 5

12. ~nother problem which incr~asingly affected staff members from the socialist
cnuntdea was their uneven distribution 81'1\ong vadous Secretariat units. It was
therefore t~ 08 hoped that United Nations personnel poli~y would become more
consistent so that all th& regional groups would be represented more evenly in the
mftjor units of the Secretariat.

ll, He expreR~ 'd interest In seeing a national from one of the socialist countries
promoted to the post of executive head of one of the specialized agencies of the
United Nations system. The socialist countrifts had also proposed that such postR
Hhould be filled by rotation. Such uuggestions were quite reasonable but
unfortunately had not been implemc,ted. He hoped that in the future they would
moet with the support they deserv~d.

14. ~~AnxL~ (New Zealand), speaking on behalf of Australia, Canada and New
Ze~land, said she wished to concentrate on the issue of the status of women in the
Secretariat, which was of par8l'l\ount concern to all three coun~ries. The
eligibility of qualified men and women to be employed in the ser~ice of the United
Nations under conditions of equality was embodied in Articles 8 and 101 of the
Charter, to which Member Stateo had committad themselvee and which they had
reaffirmed in the context of the Nairobi Forward-looking St~ategies. The slow
progress in translating that principle of equal opportunity and treatment into
re~lity for the female employees of the Secretariat had been of long-standing
Cllllcern to the delegations Which she reprl!sented.

15. The report of the Secretary-General on the ilnprovement of the status of women
in the Secretaridt (A/C.S/44/17) was hardly encouraging. Wit!.in a few weeks of
1992, the year in which, according to General Assembly resolution 40/258 B, women
were to occupy 30 per cent of the posts sUbj~ct to geographical distribution,
pI'ogress was distu.-bingly slow. Bet.ween 30 June 1985 and 30 June 1989, the number
of women occupying posts SUbject to geogrftphical distribution had increased by only
3.0 per cent, or barely half what was needed to reach the goal. It was even more
disappointing that the annual rate of increase in the number of women in
geographical posts was slowing, during the past year the prop'~rtion had grown by a
mare 0.6 per cent. That figure looked even more meagre when it was remembered that
the llwnber of po~~s subject to geographical distribution represented less than one
rirth of all post. in the United Nations Secretariat. rurthermor.e, the rate of
re~ruitment of WOMen had fallen; out of the 134 new appointment~, only 36 were
woman and none of them had been appointed to posts above the P-4 level. ThatI. l tuation, coupled wi th a fall in the total number of promotions because of
budgetary constraints and retrenchments, had don'! not.hing to redress the persistent
Jmbt'\lalll:e in the representation of women, especially in senior and decision-making
P(H~tf.l.

1(j. Over the past few years, successive resolutions of the General Assembly, RS

wtlll at> recommendation <A6 of the Group of High-level Intergoverrunental Experts, had
cI'\11ed for additional efforts to increase the proportion of women in senior I'\nd
rt~ciRion-making positions. Unfortunately such efforts appeared to have been
ineffective. Moreover, the situation had deteriorated, since the proportion o(

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC.5/44/SR.40
English
Page 6

(Dame Ann Hercus. New Zealand)

women in posts at the D-l level and above had dropped from 7.13 per cent in 1985 to
6.65 per cent at present, with most of the drop occurring in the past year. The
position with respect to representation at the level of Under-Secretary-General
and Assistant Secretary-General was even more discouraging since the proportion of
women in those ranks had fallen from 7.3 per cent in 1985 to 4.9 per cent in 1989.
There had certainly been an increase in the number and proportion of women at the
0-2 level, particularly during the past year, but that had not been enough to
of [set the downward trend in the number of women in pOlicy-making positions. It
would be helpful if, in future, the comparative data for men were included
alongside the statistics for women in table 1 of document A/C.5/44/l7.

17. While it was possible that the steps which the Secretariat was taking through
the vacancy management system and through means other than regUlar recruitment and
competitive examinations might go some way towards increasing the number of women
in posts at the lower levels, it was clear that additional concerted measures would
be needed to raise the number of women in the upper echelons.

18. It was also of concern that women from the Eastern European, African and
Middle Eastern regions continued to be seriously under-represented in the United
Nations. All Member States could reinforce the efforts of the Secretary-General in
that direction, by nominating more qualified women candidates to the principal and
subsidiary organs and encouraging women to apply for vacant posts.

19. The delegations which she represented could not share the optimism of the
Office of Human Resources Management that the target of 30 per cent mandated by
resolution 40/258 B would be reached by 1990. If the target was to be realized,
even by the end of 1990, it would take vigorous pursuit of all the measures adopted
to date as well as additional initiatives. She supported the proposals of the
Secretary-General (A/C.5/44/17, sect. D) on ways and means to meet the target but
questioned whether they went far enough. It was also surprising that there was no
detailed work plan in the documentation showing how the target of 30 per cent and
other objectives relating to the status of women in the Secretariat were to be
achieved within a realistic time frame. She would appreciate an indication that
there was a work plan in place and, if so, a summary of its main features.

20. Some gains had been recorded as a result of the two-phase action programme
adopted in 1985. For example, during the past 12 months, bench-mark job
descriptions had been established for the secretarial occupation and handbooks were
to be issued on career paths, while increased numbers of women were entering the
Secretariat after achieving success in national and internal competitive
examinations. She was also heartened at the large numbers of women recruited
recently for peace-keeping missions in Namibia and Nicaragua and trusted that the
decision-making experience acquired by some of them during those assignments would
lead to increased long-term responsibilities and career enhancement.

21. On balance, however, the implementation of the action programme had been
uneven. Important elements still remained to be finished or scheduled, including
the development of a computerized data base of occupational skills, the

I . ..

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.40
English
Page 7

(Dame Ann Hereus, New Zealand)

introduction of focal points away from Headquarters, the introduction of greater
management accountability and the setting of concrete goals, including numerical
targets, for each department. Such targets were not synonymous with fixed quotas
but would serve as measures of the Organization's activity in advancing the status
of women and recruiting suitable female candidates on merit.

22. The Secretary-General had acknowledged the need for continued impetus to
improve the status of women and had appointed two women - one to serve as a focal
point at the D-l level and one to a D-2 post in his Executive Office - to monitor
the situation and kee~ him informed. However, their respective roles had not been
spelled out in sufficient detail. She would appreciate it if the Secretariat could
provide the Committee with more specific information about the terms of reference
of the two appointees and the interrelationship between them. She would also like
further clarification of the focal point's role in ensuring follow-up to the
recommendations of the Steering Committee and the nature of the support available
to her for the fulfilment of her responsibilities.

23. The delegations on behalf of which she was speaking attached importance to the
role of the Steering Committee and would like the Secretariat to provide more
detailed information on the initiatives which it had under consideration and on the
mechanisms in place to ensure adequate follow-up of those of its earlier
recommendations which remained unimplemented. However, the ultimate responsibility
for carrying out the mandates given by Member States, and for following up the
recommendations ~pproved by the Steering Committee, lay with the Secretary-General
and the Office for Human Resources Management.

24. The Secretary-General's expectation that, once the obstacles to the full
integration of women into the substantive work of the Organization had been
identified and a framework put in place to ensure career advancement, the existing
mechanisms and structures within the Secretariat would be sufficient to maintain
continued progress towards full equality was far from being fulfilled. New efforts
were needed to consolidate and complete the unfinished action programme and to
develop new strategies leading to the full equality envisaged under the Charter.

25. A full and renewed commitment was required to break down the remaining
structural and attitudinal barriers hampering the recruitment, retention and
advancement of qualified women in the Secretariat. That process should begin at
the top, but none of the three relevant statements by the Secretary-General - his
report on the work of the Organization (A/44/l), and his two statements to the
Fifth Committee, in October and November respectively - contained any mention of
the objective of expanding the role of women in the Organization. She urged the
Secretary-General to strive to secure the necessary changes through a reinvigorated
action programme and requested him to report to the General Assembly at its
forty-fifth session on progress in achieving the objectives of resolution 40/258 B
and to provide relevant information on the matter to the thirty-fourth session of
tIle Commission on the Status of Women for its comments.

I . ..
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



1I/('.5/44/SR.ilO
Engl1lih
Page 8

2li. M,t,:., ...KQU13AA (1'unisia) said that: the staff of the Organization deserved full
Rllpport and co-operation for the efforts, ond, at times, sacrifices they were
~equired to make in carrying out their duties. ThAt approach, adopted by most
l!olllltrles at the national level, Wi'\F. based on the general rule that every civil
servRnt, whether nation~l or intern~tional, represented the institution for which
Ile worked. As such, he should enj0Y the benefits to which he was entitled in order
ploperly to carry out his assignments. At the same time, the conduct of civil
6~rvants must be such as to strengthen the prestige, cred~bility and image of the
inntitution to which they belonged. Loyalty, hard work and seriousness were also
re~llired from staff; only then could they claim better pay and improved conditions
of service.

27. His country's commitment to the Obligations inherent in its stRtus as a member
r.lf the Organization did not prevent it from supporting the proposal of the
InternAtional Civil Service Commission for a 5 per cent increase in base salary.
Ho believed that such a pay increase, together with improved conditions of Rervice
for staff in the field, would enable the staff to perform their duties and
ellcourage them to improve their work.

20. The promotion of staff was not a simple matter and shollld be carried out in
strict compliance with the agreed procedures, including in particular those set out
in General Assembly resolution 2480 B (XXIII), which provided that promotion should
bo conditional upon adequate and c?nfirmed knowledge of a second language. The
purpose of that requirement was to ensure greater efficiency and effectiveness on
the part of staff, and greater responsiveness to the diverse nature of the
membership and its linquistic needs. The fulfilment of the conditions laid down in
t.h~t resol~tion was closely linked to the success of the language training
programmes conducted by the Organization for the benefit of the staff.

2Y. As he had already noted in his statement on agenda item 38, the purpose of the
reforms was to make the United Nations function more effectively and not simply to
bring about savings or to reduce staff. Indeed, he regarded as counter-~roductive

Gtnff reductions that were carried out without first studying the capacity, or lack
t.hereof, of the remaining ",taff to carry out the Secretariat's programmes. The
qU~HtiGn that arose in that context was whether temporary staff hastily recruited
tl) occupy certain posts on an interim basis were capable of fulfilling the
IJbligntious inherent in their functions. Without wishing to question the rule
Rctvpted in the matter, he believed that the recruitment of temporary staff could
il[fect the quality of the secvices expected. At all evonts, recourse to such
pRrrlonnel should be limited to what was strictly necessary and carp should he tAken
Lu Gee that personnel recruited on a temporary basis were productive and competent.

Jl). For example, his delegation would like to obtain, if possible, further
informAtJon on the position in regard to certain posts currently oc~upied by
tAmporery staff while permanent sta!F were on mission away from HeAdquarters,
pnrt.icularly i~ connection with peace-keeping operations. He would alsu like to
kllOW whethnr the Secretari~t had envisaged or studied the possibility of recruiting
I.Hmponlry staff for such occasional assignments and keeping the regular staff in
tho.i.r respecti ....e posts at Headqu:lrters.

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



1>.IC.5/44/SR.40
English
Page 9

31. M~:. -'lu..t.AI2.S£N. (Derunark), speaking on behalf of the five Nordic countries
(f'i.nland, Iceland, Norway, Sweden and Denmark), recalled that the Assistant
RAcretary-General for Human Resources Management had referred to the need for
slul:k-taking and consolidation after the turbulent years. Although, in his
opinion, only the three-year reform period and not the r~form process itself WRn
eoming to an end, he agreed with the Assistant Secretary-General's view in that he
bolieved that the General Assembly should concentrate its efforts in the current
year on only the most acute and important personnel questiona. Accordingly, his
Rtatement would concentrate on the issues of the improvement of the status of womer}
in thq Secretariat, the administration of justice and respect for the privilegeH
And immunities of United Nations officials.

3?. In document A/44/604 the Secretary-General had provided information on the
progress made in the implementation of resolution 43/224. The Nordic countrie~

noted with special appreciation that their request for statistics going back [iv~

years had been complied with.

33. The improvement in the status nf women in the Secretariat was of the greatest
importance and the Nordic countries fully shared the views expressed in that regard
by the representative of New Zealand. The United Nations was committed to the full
integration of women into the political, economic and social life of various
countries; that commitment must be reflected in the work oC the international
organizations which dealt with such matters on a global basis. Moreover, Article 8
of the Charter of the United Nations clearly stated that the United Nations should
plnce no restrictions on the eligibility of men and women to participate under
conditions of equality in its principal organs, one of which was the Secretariat.
Furthermore, the General Assembly had year after year reaffirmed its determination
to increase the number of women in the Secretariat, and had set a goal of
30 per cent of posts subject to geographical distribution to be filled by women by
19~J.

34. Even if the words "by 1990" could be interpreted as meaning the end of that
year, he had to conclude, with regret, that if the rate of recruitment of women did
not increase dramatically in the coming months, there was no hope at all of
attaining the target. The Office of Human Resources Management itself had
detnrmined that, in order to reach the goal, 150 women would have to be recruited
in 1989 and 1990. Based on the experience of previous years, that seeme~

improbable. What was more, the relevant documentation (A/C.5/44/17 and A/44/604,
SA{:t. 11 E) showed that in 1989 the proportion of women had increased by only about
0.6 per cent, that the number of women at the D-l level and above had decteased,
Hmi t.hat. the number of women at policy-making and senior management. levels was
pi t.ifully low.

A~. The measures that had been taken and were planned for the future shoulrl b~

closely monitored and vigorously pursued in the context of the 1985 Action
Programme. However, as that programme would expire at the end of 1989, it was high
t.imn to start preparing a detailed plan for the improvement of the statu~ of women
in the Secretariat in the next five years. He noted with uatisfaction that A womnl'
hod been appointed at the D-l level to serve as the focal point for questions

/ ...

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC.5/44/SR.40
English
Page 10

(M~, Villadsen. Denmark)

relating to women in the Secretariat and to act as Secretary of the Steering
Committee. He hoped that she would be able to carry out her difficult task under
the guidance and with the full support of the Steering Committee.

36. Although the Nordic countries recognized the efforts made by the
Secretary-General and by the Assistant Secretary-General for Hl~an Resources
Management to carry out the mandate of the General Assembly and although they
recognized the responsibility of Member States in that area, they were disappointed
at the results aChieved and urged that even stronger emphasis be placed on that
issue during the coming year, so that substantial progress could be demonstrated at
the forty-fifth session of the General Assembly.

37. Already the previous year a number of important measures had been implemented
to remedy various deficiencies in the system for the administration of justice in
the Secretariat, and the Secretary-General had been requested to present by the end
of 1989 a fully revised system, as proposed by the Group of High-level
Intergovernmental Experts. The Nordic countries noted with satisfaction that
progress had been made in the area of appeals and that a fUlly revised set of
disciplinary rules would be promulgated as of 1 January 1990. They looked forward
to receiving a report at the forty-fifth session of the General Assembly on how the
new system worked, on the number of cases considered by the Joint Disciplinary
Committee and, if the staff associations had no objection, on the disciplinary
measures taken. When the new internal redress system had been in operation for
some time, for example two years, a general evaluation of its effectiveness and
fairness should also be presented to the General Assembly.

38. A study of the report of the Secretary-General on respect for the privileges
and immunities of officials of the United Nations and the specialized agencies and
related organizations (A/C.5/44/11) led to the regrettable conclusion that a number
of Member States continued to violate their obligations under the Charter and the
relevant intern~~ional legal instruments. The atrocious murder of Colonal Higgins
had shocked the civilized world. The Nordic countries paid tribute to that brave
and dedicated official, who had fallen victim to a barbarous criminal act while
serving with UNIFIL.

39. It was cause for alarm and deep concern that the number of UNRWA staff
arrested and detained in the Middle East remained as high as the previous year.
The Secretary-General was to be commended on his untiring efforts, which had led to
the rAsolution of a majority of the cases and to the release of many staff
membe.;. Despit@ those efforts and despite the repeated appeals of the General
Assembly for respect for the privileges and immunities of the United Nations staff,
a large number of cases remained pending. The fact that in no case had UNRWA
received adequate and timely information on the reasons for the arrest and
detention of the staff members concerned gave rise to grave concern, as did the
negative developments in certain old cases and the new cases which had arisen in
other regions. The Nordic countries appealed most strongly to the countries
concerned to live up to their international obligations.

I . ..

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/e. 5/44/SR. 40
English
Page 11

(Mr. Villadsen, Denmar~)

40. The Nordic countries noted with satisfaction that the case of
Mr. Dumitru Mazilu had been submitted to the International Court of Justice and
looked forward with interest to receiving its advisory opinion.

41. In resolution 43/225, the General Assembly had recalled the Body of Principles
for the Protection of All Persons under Any Form of Detention or Imprisonment,
which had been adopted without a vote in General Assembly resolution 43/173. Those
minimum standards were applicable also in cases where United Nations officials were
held under arrest and detention, and he would like that to be reaffirmed in the
resolution to be adopted durin~ the current session on that question.

42. Mr. OGURA (Japan) said he was sorry to have to point out once again that there
had been no change in the situation with respect to geographical distribution.
According to the report of the Secretary-General on the composition of the
Secretariat (A/44/604), approximately 25 per cent of Member States were either
unrepresented or under-represented. Japan was under-represented, with
approximately 60 staff members below the lower limit of its desirable range and
~)out 90 below the midpoint. To improve that situation, his delegation suggested
that the recruitment of nationals from over-represented countries should be
suspended until they were brought back within their oesirable ranges; that a
medium-term plan should be established to ensure that all Member States achieved
their desirable ranges; that information on the number and nationality of staff
members selected for promotion to the Professional category through internal
examinations and of staff members promoted through other processes such as
reclassification should be submitted to the General Assembly; that nationals of
unrepresented and under-represented countries should be permitted to apply for
posts described in internal vacancy announcements; and that competitive
examinations should be held for unrepresented and under-represnted countries for
posts at the P-l, P-2 and P-3 levels in accordance with recommendation 43 of the
Group of 18. In that connection, his delegation would appreciate it if the
Secretariat would provide additional information on the development of a
methodology "for holding examinations for entry to the P-3 level and on their
introduction on an experimental basis during the biennium 1990-1991.

43. His delegation would be interested in learning from the Secretarj-General
about the new performance evaluation system which was expected to be introduced
during 1990, in response to recommendation 50 of the Group of High-level
Intergovernmental Experts. He emphasized the importance of training the staff,
particularly at the junior level. Performance evaluation should also be used as an
instrument to determine the areas where training was necessary. His delegation
welcomed the statement that increasing importance was being given to s~aff training.

44. Still on the subject of training, and considering the number of people who had
died in traffic accidents in Namibia, his delegation wondered whether sufficient
orientation or briefing had been given to staff sent there, and asked for the views
of the competent authorities on that subject.

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.40
English
Pf\qH L2

(Ml" ,OfJura, Jap.an)

1',. The numbel" of women employed in t.he Secretariat had increased alight.ly, and
Uw pt·oportion of women in posts subject. \".0 geographical distribution stood f\t

~fi.Q per cont. In ol"der to re~ch 30 per cent by 1990, without prejudice to the
principle of equitable dIstribution of posts, the Secretariat would have to recr\lit
.lbullt. l!:iO women between et\l"1y 1989 and the end of 1990, ay the Of rice or Human
Rf1llUun:eu Management proposed to do by means of national competitivo examinations,
illl.l'l'l\f\l Axaminf\tlonn and n vari.ety of direct recruit.ment mAchanlams. Ex~ept. (or
(~ontri'lct extensions beyond the age of 60, his delegation was not opposed to those
mARHurps, provided th~t due consideration was given to the principle of equitable
qrllgraphical distribution of posta. The Secretary-General should give priority to
WOlnAll (rom unrept'esented and under-represented countries.

16. RAising the mandatory age of retirement beyond 60 would be a privilege which,
if gronted only to women, would result in discrimination against men. The rules on
retLremont at 60 should be applied strictly, in conformity with General hssambly
resl)lution 35/210 and recommendation S2 of the Group of 18, Ev~n ie the
\0 per cent target was reached in the short run by increasing th~ mandatory
retirement ag~ for women, the solution would be only temporary and not in keeping
with GAneral Assembly resolution 40/258 B. The objective should be attained by
othflt· means, eventually the time would come to consider the statutory retirement
nqA of 60 from the point of view of the Pension Fund, life expectancy, the
composition of the staff, personnel costs and so forth. He asked how many starr
members had been granted extensions of the statutory retirement age in each of the
pARt five years, anr for what reasons. He would also welcome an explanation of the
ucheme to enhance stbff moblli ty based on occupational groups, which was being
prepared for 1991.

47. MJJ..l ..~l.G.G. (Austria) sald that full realization of the human potential
dvnilable to the United Nations wes an important element in enhancing tho
efficiency and effectiveness of the Secretariat. In order to attain that objective
LlII effective career development and recruitment policy for United Net.ions staff was
essential. Her delegation believed that the human resources management. plan should
in(~lude an effective training component, which would also require the appropriate
budgetary resources.

1". Un the Aubject of recruitment policy, her country was firmly committed to th~

JlI illdples and methods Advocated in General Assembly reGolution J5/210 And its
,lIIl1nx. Competitive oxmninntions were an objective and fair method of evaluating
(',\lHUdotes t sk ill 5 and quali f ications. Moreover, by continuing to hi re young
Plfl[oHsional staff up to the level of P-3, the Secretary-Ganeral could also respond
t.ll t.he recommendation by the Group of 18 thAt the Organization should have more
young Professional staff. In that context., her delegation noted wit.h approval \".hnt.
lIn!.i.onal competitive examinations were among the strategieR I1sec:l by the
HI~(~ret.nry-Generi'\l to increase the number of women in the Secret.f.uiat..

1(1. Her delegation was grHteful to the Secretary-General for his efforts to
inn'flase the percentage of women in posts subject to geographical distribution.
Npvprthflless, the decllnfl ill female staff at the Assistant Secretaty-Genoral level,

.
I •••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC. S/44/SR. 40
English
Page 13

11lHI even more in the D,·l L:ategury, was disturb! ng. Her L:OU!ltt'y waa pleasecl that a
WUlnclll 111"(\ been appointed as the focal point fOl quelit:lons relating to women in t.he
~A(:retariat, and Bupport~d the Secretary-General's intention to combine the taGk of
Auporvising and facilitating improvements in the status of women in the SecretflriBt
wl t.h hwnan reSOUt"ces management. The main objective should be to Cl'eate condl t ionA
ill the United Nat'.ions which would encourage women to join the Organization ancl
ullnblo them to develop their professional careers to the full.

~O. Her country supported the t8r9~t set by the Secretary-General In paragraph 22
lIf nis report, of 30 per cerit female st8ff in the Secretariat by the end of 1.990,
"lid the other steps proposed in that context. ~ember States, in turn, should
en(~ourage the recruitment of female staff by submitting qualified women candidates
Cur posts available in the Secretariat, and would thus have to take preparatory
flt.epl; ilt the national level.

51. Her dele9ation welcomed the upward trend in the representation of women at
AAllior and decision-making 1~ve18 in the Secretariat and throughout the world.
Even so, the discrepancy between <1L..i\il..'- and Qg...-'.~.Q, equall ty in 1989 remained
la~ge. In that context she referred to an initiative by her country regarding
high-level interregional consultations on women in public life, which would be
adopted in the Thhd Committee as part of the resolution on the Forward-looking
Strategies for the Advancement of Women.

52. Her delegation shared the Secretary-General's concern at incidents in which
the privileges and immunities of the internat.lonal civil service were cUsregartlec.l,
and endorsed the view that the General Assembly's discussions on the reports which
the SecretDt"y-General submitted on behalf of ACe provided an opportunity to
identify the most serious problems and take steps tu remedy the situation. The
strict application af international agreements on the privileges and immunities of
illternational organlzationR and their staff w~s of the greatest importance.

53. Questions r~latlng to personnel were closely linked to conditions of service
for United Nations star!. Since Icse hed been unable to complet~ its comprehensive
review of conditions of service of staff in the Professional and hi~her c~tegorie6,

il would not offer ~ complete picture of the situati0n ~nd the measures required.
'rho United Nations must remain competitive and able to attract and retain highly
4uul1ried staff. TI1US it was important to create suitable working conditions and
OrrAr appropriate remuneration. Special emphasis must be put on improving
l~tll\l.lI Uons rot" stae! in the rieId. Her delgation f.irmi y supported 6n improvement
In r:onditions o! servlc~ for United Nations staee and was favcurably disposed
lUWI,r~6 all the recommendations put forward by I~SC, including the 5 P&l" cenl
lnClfHtSe in salaries. In matters O.t: such impurtance to the staff oC the United
Nnt.iollf; system generally, it was vital to reach consensus on the proposals or resc.

/ .. ,

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



Ale. 5/44/SR. 40
English
Page 14

SS. Mr. KARBUCZKY (Hungary) said that, despite the encouraging results obtained in
implementation of General Assembly resolution 41/213, efforts to arrive at an
equitable geographical distribution of posts and to make proper use of the human
resources available to the United Nations must continue.

56. The Group of 18 in recommendation 43, had laid down the principle of
recruitment by means of national competitive examinations. His country had taken
part in the examinations held in 1989 and, in view of the excellent results,
recommended other Member States to take the opportunity to organize such
examinations. It also acknowledged the efforts of the Recruitment and Placement
Division to increase the number of women in P-3 and higher-level posts. In
conjunction with that Division his country had arranged a briefing session in
BUdapest which had yielded a long list of female applicants for such posts. His
delegation hoped that by the same time in 1990 some of those applicants would have
been recruited by the Secretariat. The large number of very well qualified
candidates illustrated his country's firm commitmen'l.: to the goals of the
Organization.

57. Nevertheless, it was regrettable that the number of posts occupied by
Hungarian citizens had declined. Since the competitive examinations provided only
quantitative results, efforts must be made to secure a qualitative increase, i.e.
proper compensation in senior posts for the loss of one D-2 post and two P-5 posts
and the retention of only one P-4 post in 1990. In that connection, his country
recognized that both fixed-term and permanent contracts had their advantages and in
pursuit of an optimal solution it would accept the offer of permanent contracts.

58. The Hungarian delegation supported the Secretary-General's proposal, referred
to in General Assembly resolution 40/258 A, to hold a competitive examination for
the P-3 level and it thought that the system of national competitive examinations
should be used to recruit staff at that level for posts in highly specialized areas
such as econometrics, statistics, public information, etc. It also favoured the
idea of monitoring newly recruited professionals who had taken part in competitive
examinations until they reached the P-3 level in their careers. That would provide
useful information about the fulfilment of the career and personal expectations of
young professionals in the Organization.

59. Mr. GURYANOV (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that his delegation
had carefully studied the Secretary-General's report (A/44/604) and the other
dOC\UTlents submitted in accordance with General Assembly resolutions 421220 and
43/224.

60. Changes in the United Nations went hand-in-hand with changes in the
Organization's administration and management, and in that respect the Ukraine
supported the ideas contained in General Assembly resolution 41/213.

61. It was in favour of strengthening the authority of the Secretary-General as
the chief administrative officer with respect to personnel questions and of the
Office of Human Resources Management. The Office was responsible for recruitment
of staff on the basis of efficiency and integrity and on as wide a geographical
basis as possible.

I ...

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC. 5/44/SR .'lO
Engli ah
Page 15

lii!. The current excessive nwnber of permanent contracts was impeding the
I:It.l.nilUllent oC the goals oC the reform. The nWllber of staff members with permanent
(!lIl\t-.n\Cts should not exceed 50 per cent. The practice oC giving su(~h contractr. t.o
1I1ltiunl:11~ of overrepresonted countl'i~HI tu Lhtf dl\tLJ: iment. o[ the underrepresentec1 or
un'Apresented countries was a cause for concern. The way to combat BIICh practicnn
wnH to offer fixed-term contracts.

63. His country supported the provisions of Generfil Assembly resolution 35/210 nn~

thollght that its own current representation in the Secretariat was satisfactory
c1euplte the fact that more than half of the Ukrainian staff members were at tho P~l

i:\nc1 [,·2 levels. It hoped to maintain its co-operation with the Secretariat wit.h
r"qnrd to the replacement of Ukrainian staff membArs who were about tu retire.

64. The efrorts made to increase the proportion of women in the Secretariat werp
prniReworthy, and his delegation was ready to co-operate in that matter. It a]Ho
[lwourftcl the recruitment of staff by means oC competitive examinations but not. t.hn
p'l Hctit~e of awarding permanent contracts to the candidates selected by that mer:\l1H.

Ii!;. The Ukrainian SSR fully agreed wi th the Secretary-Gener ('\1 that Government.s
muut. strictly respect the legal quarantees of staff members and their prerogatives
tllld ilnl11unities and tolerate no discriminatio.l on political or ideological groundB.

66. Mh.lL.MQS.&. (Bahamas) said that the effectiveness o[ any organization was
directly related to the quality of the men and women who served it, and the
paramount consideration in the employment o[ the staff and in the determination uf.
thfl conditions of service was, according to Article 101 of the Charter, the
ne~dssi~y of securing the highest standards oC erficiency, competence and
integrity. Regrettably, the existing conditions of service were affected by thA
uncertainties engendered by the prolonged financial crisis and aggravated by the
bRRic weakne~!~s in personnel policy and by inadequate remuneration. What was
needed therefore was a c~mprehensive revitalization and complete overhaul cf the
present system in order to address the range of activities in which the
Organization was involved and the dramatic changes in the nature of the external
environment since the system had been established.

61. Her delegation welcomed the package o[ recommendations submitted by ICSC, in
plll't,h:ular the call for a salary increase o[ 5 iJer cent and for improved
AnliLlements [or staff serving in the field.

6H. On the other hand, it was regrettable that ICSC had not been able effectively
t'lI ""dc1ress the issue of t.he emolwnents of staff at. the higher levels, [or that hnel
important impl ications for the supplementary payments made by Governments; it Wllf.i

tll be hoped that the Secretary-General would submit proposals in that connection.

69. The delegation of the Bahamas wanted to have as much information as possible
about the factors governing the system of desirable ranges and would like to know
why such a system was not applied to the subsidiary organs rf the United Nations
wh.i dl had special status in matters of appointments, since the staff of those orgons
euuHUtuted ubout 46 pal' cent of the tot.al number oC United Nations per6onnel.

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.40
English
Page 16

(~jss Moss. Bahamas)

70. The Bahamas was concerned about the lack of progress in correcting the
situation of unrepresented and underrepresented Member States, which included the
Bahe~as, and it hoped that some innovative and practical measures would be
introduced to establish a balance between overrepresented and underrepresented
States.

71. Despite the various international instruments aimed at improving the status of
women, in particular the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of
Discrimination against Women, women remained underrepresented in the Secretariat,
especially at the policy-making levels. Of the 42 staff members at the levels of
Under-Secretary-General and Assistant Secretary-General, only two were women.
Furthermore, it was regrettable to note that, of the 134 persons appointed in the
past year, only 26.86 per cent were women.

72. The role of Governments ~n that respect must also be recognized, for they
tended overwhelmingly to put forward male candidates. In resolution 43/224 C the
General Assembly requested the Secretary-General to continue his efforts and to
consider the introduction of additional measures, if necessary, in order to
increase the proportion of women to 30 per cent by 1990. Given the present rate of
26.9 per cent, the 30 per cent target would presumably not be reached. It was to
be hoped that the appointment of Ms. Habachy as the focal point for women in the
Office of the Assistant Secretary-General for Human Resources Management would go a
long way towards correcting the situation.

73. The unqualified integration of women at all levels of the Secretariat could no
longer be seen only as a matter of equality of rights but as a matter of necessity
if the United Nations was to achieve its goals. Sufficient international plans and
legal instruments were in place; what remained was to implement them.

AGENDA ITEM 123: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1990-1991 (continued)

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/44/L.23 concerning agenda
item 31 (A/C.S/44/25)

74. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions), reffrring to the statement of financial implications of draft
resolution A/44/L.23 submitted by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/44/25), said that
the activities covered by section I of the statement (paras. 1-7) would not give
rise to a~y addiLional costs, since they had been programmed under section 3E of
the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1990-1991.

75. With reg~rd to the activities dealt with in section 11 (paras. 8-10), the
Secretary-General indicated that it was difficult at the current stage to estimate
with any degree of certainty what resources would be required. Should a decision
be reached in the course of 1990 to reconvene the Conference or to organize any
other conference, he would endeavour to accommodate the requirements from within
the resources programmed under sections 3 and 29 of the proposed programme budget
for ~he biennium 1990-1991. If those resources proved to be insufficient, the

/ ...

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.40
Enqlish
Page 17

(M.r....-MJ.I.Utl )

SUCl'E!tluy-General would seele the concurnnce of the Advisory Committoe to ftnter
lnto the .necessary eommitmftnts. The Advisory Committee wes in ag1'8ement with the
procedure outlinod by the Socretary-General in paragraph 9 of his st8t~ment.

'Tl). In section III of the document (paras. 11-13)/ concerning the good offices oC
the oocretary-GBneral, it was indicated that resources totalling $833/600 had been
1n('] uded under sectj on 3E of the proposed proCjlramme budget and that an effort would
theulore be made to acc:omrnodate the activities in question from within the
rosourcos already re~uested. The Advisory Committee trust~d that every effort
wOllld be made in order to ensure/ as far as pOGsible, that no additional resources
wou1l1 be required.

7'7. With regard to section IV of the st~tement (paras. 14-17), related r~Bource

requirements in the amount of $:nO,lOO had also been proposed under liection 3E of
the proposed programme budget. It W.\S estimated that those rll80urces would be
~uCficient to accommodate the activities as proposed in paragraph 13 oC the draft
l'8s01ution.

78. The Advisory Committee therefore recommended that the rifth Committee shoul~

inform the General Assembly that, should it adopt draft resolution A/44/L.23, no
8dditional appropriations would be required at the current stBge under thy
programme budget for the bienniwm 1990-1991.

79. Mr. PROPJQWARSITO (Indonesia), speaking on behalf of the Association of
South·,East Asian Nations (ASEAN), (whose members were Brunei Parussalam, Indonesia,
Malaysia, the Philippines, Singapore and Thailand), reaffirmed the position of
ASEAN that the solution to the problem of Kampuchea lay in a comprehensive
political settlement. ASEAN supported the important role of the Secretary-General
In the search for a political settlvment to the problem, in accordance with the
principles of the Cha~ter of the United Nations. In that connection, it fully
endorsed the allocati~n of resources for the Rcti~ities of the Ad Hoc Committee of
the International Conforence on Kampuchea, as reflected in document A/C.S/44/25.
It olso supported the c~ercise by the Secretary-General of his good offices, and
the co-ordination of humanitarian assistance programmes for Kampuchea referred to
iu the proposed programme budget for the bienniwm 1990-1991. ASIAN trusted that
thtl rect,)mmendations of ACABQ on the mattlr would meet with the full. approval of all
MemblH Btatea.

no. t1h._.c.HAl.._..6..lRIYlW.12H (Democratic Kampuchea) said that the consideration of the
cuntinuation of the actbd ties of the International Conference on Kampuchea under
the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1990-1991 was meant to facilitate
UUI search for a comprehensive political settlement to the question of l<ampuchea
Rnd, in that cunnection, he drew attention to the first part of paragraph 3 of
document A/C.5/44/25.

81. The current situation in Kampuchea presented various foatures that mad.
possible a comprehensive settlement to the dispute between that countrv and the
Socialist RepUblic of Viet Nam that would bring about a lastihg peace. Despite the

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



Ale. 5/44/SR. 40
English
Page 18

(l11:.• Chai Sirivuddh, Democratic Kaml?uchea)

delaying tactics employed by viet Nam to prevent a genuine solution to the problem
of Kampuchea from being reached, the international community and the Association of
South-East Asian Nations (ASEAN), in particular, felt a pressing need for an end to
the conflict. In accordance with that aspiration and in the context of the
International Conference on Kampuchea, the Ad Hoc Committee of the Conference had
dispatched a number of important missions during the period 1988-1989
(A/CONF.109/15, para. 12).

82. As part of the effort to find a peaceful settlement, the Paris Conference on
Cambodia had been organized, at which the United Nations Secretary-General had
expressed his support and hope for the emergence of a new Cambodia that was free
from all external interference.

83. A political solution to the conflict flowed from the general principle that
the world must not revert to anarchy. That necessitated circumscribing and
eliminating the policy of aggression by strong States against weak States and
promoting increased respect for the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. In the
case of Kampuchea, the complexity of the international and regional political
situation had been created and was maintained by the Government of Viet Nam, which
should contemplate the common approach developed by the modern States in the region
with a view to establishing a lasting peace in South-East Asia, an approach that
was reflected in successive resolutions of the United Nations.

84. Mr. VISLYKH (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his country had
consistently opposed the activities of the Ad Hoc Committee of the International
Conference on Kampuchea because it considered that they were not useful and would
not help to bring about a comprehensive settlement to the situation in Kampuchea.
The Soviet Union had expressed its objections to the activities of the Ad Hoc
Commjttee at the current juncture, when new international machinery had been
brought into being under the Paris Conference on Cambodia. Consequently, if the
financial implications of the draft re: olution were put to a vote, his delegation
would vote against them. The fact that it had not pressed for a vote on the draft
resolution should not be interpreted as reflecting any change in the Soviet Union's
fu~damental position with regard to the activities of the Ad Hoc Committee.

85. The CHAIRMAN suggested that, on the basis of the statement of programme budget
implications submitted by the Secretary-General and the recommendations of the
Advisory Committee, the Fifth Committee should inform the General Assembly that,
should it adopt draft resolution A/44/L.23, no additional resource requirements or
programmatic changes would arise at the current stage under the proposed programme
budget for the biennium 1990-1991.

86. It was so decided.

87. Ms. GOICOCHEA ESTENOZ (Cuba) said that her delegation would have preferred it
if the minimum period of 48 hours prescribed for the preparation of statements of
programme budget implications had been observed and if document A/C.5/44/25 had
been submitted to delegations sufficiently in advance. Her delegation wished the

I • ..

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.40
English
Page 19

(Ms. Goicochea Estenoz, CUQQ)

~9~xnQ~ to indicate whenever the Fifth Committee would be taking up the programme
budget implications of specific draft resolutions. In the event, although the
programme of work indicated in the Journal had been orally amended at the morning
meeting, delegations had not been informed in time. Some delegations might have
problems with the section to be taken up and might need to obtain instructions in
order to take a decision. Consequently, she hoped that the Secretariat would take
note of Cuba's suggestion and concerns so that that procedure would not be repeated
in the future.

88. Her delegation noted with concern that the Committee was approving tne
earmarking of resources under the proposed programme budget for 1990-1991 under a
section on which a decision had not yet been taken; it should be recalled that at
the morning meeting the Committee had decided to defer consideration of the section
in question. Specifically with regard to the financial implications of the draft
resolution, her delegation'S position on the problem of the Cambodian State was
well known and had been set forth in the General Assembly on numerous occasions.
Consequently, while her delegation had not opposed the approval of the financial
implications of the draft resolution without a vote, her delegation wished to place
on record its reservations with regard to the appropriation of any resources
whatsoever for the activities of the Ad Hoc Committee of the International
Conference on Kampuchea. Had the matter been put to a vote, her delegation woula
have voted against.

89. Further, she pointed out that the position which her delegation had taken with
regard to that specific allocation of funds did not mean that Cuba considered that
the relevant articles of the Charter and the rules of procedure of the General
Assembly relating to decisions on administrative and budgetary matters should not
continue to be applied.

90. Mr. VU VAN MIEN (Vie~ Nam) said that positive developments had taken place
with respect·to the peaceful settlement of the question of Cambodia, including the
International Conference that had recently been held in Paris. While the Paris
Conference had not produced a comprehensive political settlement, it had created a
favourable climate which must be maintained. Draft resolution A/44/L.23 did not
fully or substantively reflect the positive developments with respect to the
question of Cambodia. Nor was it a genuine contribution to the achievement of a
viable political settlement. His delegation was, therefore, opposed to the
resolution and would not support its financial implications. Now that the Paris
International Conference on Cambodia had come into existence, his delegation would
be even more opposed to provision of any resources under the budget for the
activities of the so-called International Conference on Kampuchea and its Ad Hoc
Committee, as referred to in document A/C.5/44/25. Had the draft resolution been
put to a vote, his delegation would have voted against it.

The meeting rose at 5.40 p.m.

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library




